BRITTNEY DONDERO, BSN, RN

567 MOUNTAIN LINKS DR. HENDERSON, NV 89012

BDONDERO4@GMAIL.COM

(650)-762-4886

OBJECTIVE

Seeking an RN position that will allow me to utilize the skills I have acquired in the BSN program, along with many years of childcare experience. I hope to be a patient-focused and empathetic registered nurse within the pediatric practice. Brining with them experience, care and extensive knowledge to help improve the lives of their patients and their outcomes.

EDUCATION

Nevada State College

August 2022

Henderson, NV

• Bachelor of Science in Nursing

CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

Preceptorship- Medical/Surgical, Sunrise Hospital, May 2022-August 2022, 144 hours

Community: Opportunity Village, January 2022-April 2022, 90 hours

ICU and ER: Centennial Hospital, September 2021-November 2021, 126 hours

Mental Health: Desert Springs, July 2021-August 2021, 80 hours

Medical/Surgical: Summerlin Hospital, January 2021- April 2021, 140 hours

Pediatrics: Summerlin Hospital, September 2020-October 2020, 60 hours

Maternity: Summerlin Hospital, September 2020-October 2020, 60 hours

Medical Surgical: Valley Hospital, June 2020-August 2020, 130 hours

VOLUNTEER ACTIVITY

- Las Vegas Rescue Mission
- Opportunity Village
- Stop The Bleed
- Central Church (childcare rooms)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Coronado Prep Preschool

August 2021 - Current

CHILDCARE WORKER

Maintained effective schedule balance between rest periods, active play and instruction.

- Helped children develop moto skills in preparation for preschool and kindergarten.
- Assessed babies and toddles against established early childhood developmental milestones, preparing regular progress reports for each child.
- Applied positive behavior management techniques to enhance social interactions and emotional development.

The Betty CSN campus

SKILLS LAB PALS (peer assisted learning support)

August 2021-December 2021

- Assisted students will skills techniques, as well as supervised.
- Helped students manage time while in the Betty facility.
- Scheduled appointments and created a safe learning environment while students practiced skills check offs.
- Restocked supplies, and sprayed down equipment when students were done.

•

NANNY (multiple families)

August 2016- Currently

- Assisted in light housekeeping duties as well as running errands.
- Built positive and nurturing environments to support child social and emotional growth.
- Bathed, dressed, and helped with teeth brushing as a part of bedtime preparation.
- Communicated with children at age-appropriate levels to encourage understanding and foster relationships.

Dutch Bros Coffee

April 2019-August 2021

BARISTA

- Pleasantly interacted with customers during hectic periods to promote fun, positive environment.
- Controlled line and crowd with quick, efficient service.
- Memorized recipes for specialty coffee beverages and seasonal offerings.

REFERENCES

Sandra Chin Sang-Llecholech

Relationship: Mental Health Clinical Professor (Summer 2021)

Phone: 702-475-0453 Email: Sandrallecholech@live.com

Jennifer Sommers Director of Coronado Prep Preschool

Relationship: Boss (August 2021-Current)

Phone: 702-308-4453 Email: coronadopreppreschool@gmail.com

Megan Neri Director of Communications UNLV

Relationship: Nanny for children (2016-2022)

Phone: 702-232-3395 Email: Megan.Neri@unlv.edu

Brooke Edlund Las Vegas Relator

Relationship: Nanny for children (2018-current)

Phone: 206-579-9277 Email: brooke.edlund@gmail.com